ANTI RAGGING COMMITTE 2021- 2022.

10191.100

The Principal of T.K. Madhava Memorial College Mangiarkulangara formulated an Anti-Ragging Committee/cell of the college in the council meeting held on 07/06/21 at Principal's Chamber. Suggestions and recommendations made by the council regarding the cell were approved as read. 1. Constituting an Anti Ragging Committee for the academie year 2021-2022 11. The committee shall create awareness among the students about the serious consequences of involving in ragging. 111. The following faculties across various departments were selected as members of the committee MEMBERS Pept of Chemistry - Convenor Dr. Anjri S. Appukettas Dept of Chemistry - Member Sri. Saneeshkumar N Pept of Zoology - Member Dr. Jasmine Anand. Dept of Physics - Member Dr. Tintu R Smt · Preetha · M·V Dept of -flistory - Member Smt. Saw tha . G. N. Dept of Chemistry - Member. It was divided to call a meeting of the newly constituted Anti-Ragging committee to

plan on 16/06/21

NOTICE

This is to inform all the members of the Anti-Ragging Committee & squad, that a meeting is scheduled at 12.00 pm on 16/06/2021, at Seminar Hall. Kindly note the date & time, make yourself convenient to attend the meeting positively.

Agenda of the meeting:

- 1. About Anti Ragging Initiatives
- 2. Any other Matter with Permission of the Chair



Conv

NO LUI

Minutes of the Meeting

The convenor of Andi Ragging Committee called to order a meeting of the newsly constituted Anti-Ragging Committee on 16/06/21 at Seminar Hall

Decisions Taken

All students at the time of Admission are made to sign an undertaking, that he/she will not involve in any activities related to ragging
2. Conduct an awareness class including the consequences of ragging.

The meeting was adjourned with the document to chart a meeting in the students struct situation warrents it

Anju S Appukuttan Anju Puilling Peretha, MV Savitha EN Savitha Dr. Jasmine Anend Someest tumes a the Dr. Tinty .R J.



ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT 2021-2022

- 1. Name of the club/committee/forum/cell: ANTI RAGGING COMMITTEE
- 2. Name of the coordinator/Programme Officer: **Dr.Anju S Appukuttan** Asst. Professor, Dept. of Chemistry
- 3. A brief description about the body: To prohibit, prevent and eliminate the scourge of ragging including any conduct by any student whether by words spoken or written or by an act which has the effect of teasing, treating or handling with rudeness a fresher or any other student, or indulging in rowdy or undisciplined activities by any student.

4. List of members:

Sl. No.	N	•		
1.	Name Sri Sanaash K	Department	Role	
2	Sri. Saneesh Kumar N	Chemistry	Member	
2	Dr. Jasmine Anand	Zoology	Member	
3.	Dr.Tintu R	Physics	Member	
4	Smt. Preetha M V	History	Member	
5	Smt. Savitha E V	Chemistry		
		Chemistry	Member	

5. Activity report:

The Anti-Ragging committee of the college for the year 2021-22 was constituted at a meeting chaired by the principal on 07/06/2021. Dr.Anju S Appukuttan was selected as the convenor and Asst. Prof N Saneesh Kumar, Dr. R Tintu ,Dr. Jasmine Anand, Smt. Savitha E V and Asst Prof Preetha M V as members of the committee.

The first meeting of the committee was convened on 16/06/2021 with the agenda to frame strategies helpful in preventing ragging and related activities. The committee also decided to form an 'Anti-Ragging Squad' to monitor incidents which may escalate to the case of ragging.

In addition, an awareness was given to the III yr and II yr students regarding the consequences of being involved in ragging by their respective tutors and all students are made to sign an undertaking that he or she will not involve in any activities related to ragging.

No cases of ragging were reported during the academic year 2021-22 however, the initiatives of the committee to tackle any such incidents were to continue.

K MADHAVA MENUR A COLLECS